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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD : SG1A

SUBJECT:  Summary of Unconfirmed Source Information Pertaining to
SG1A dr) -

2

SG1A 1. (S) The following information wag provided in response to a querie
about the type of work thati is involved in and where the work
is conducted:

SG1A a, (S) The source described—as someone in middle manage-
ment in an industrial complex that had production lines. The source reported

SG1A that he had seenﬁ at various locations one of which was speaking
from a public platform in a large auditorium/cafeteria complex. The meeting
was conducted in a long low single story building just recently completed and
awvaiting landscaping. While describing this shirt-sleeved "oratar" in front
of a shirt-sleeved audience, he stated that the word "anarchist" seems to
apply. Other locations were described in a private living area studying
diagrams or drawings over a drafting like table. He was also described walk-

( - ing through a scenic park like area looking for somcthing., He was also seen
driving a car in a metropolitan area.

b. (S) Source stated that he saw a map on which he thought he recognized
a large Y shaped river as the Mississippi. A point was marked on the West
bank several hundred miles South of the fork. The area appeared to be in the
Southwest outskirt of a city. He described pictures he had seen of the area
that showed a long low single story building set in a pleasant hillside. The
site apparently had a good view of a scenic valley,

— c. (5) The source believed that ||| B vas concerncd in some way
~with a production line like for automobiles. He is not a laborer on the line.
SG1A The words "labor union" seemed significant.

2. (S) This data should be evaluated as soon as possible and comments for-

warded to the undersigned. The comments will be uscd to evaluate the accuracy
and intelligence value of data provided by the source.
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